West Midlands Fire and Rescue Authority 
Smoke Alarm and Associated Equipment Framework Agreement
Expressions of Interest Form

West Midlands Fire and Rescue Authority (The Authority) are seeking expressions of interest from suppliers for an upcoming opportunity to provide Smoke Alarms and associated equipment under a National Framework Agreement for the Fire Sector. Fire Service personnel undertake Safe and Well visits within their local communities on a daily basis; through these visits’ equipment requirements are identified and issued. 

Establishing a national framework agreement will mean that all Fire and Rescue Authorities in England; Scotland; Wales; Northern Ireland; the States of Jersey; Guernsey and Isle of Man; could have one route to market to purchase Smoke Alarms. The invitation to tender would be published November 2020 and the framework would be let for four years commencing June 2021. 


Company Name:…………………………………………………………………
Contact Name:………………………………………………………………….
Business Address:……………………………………………………………..
Telephone Number:…………………………………………………………….
Email:………………………………………………………………………………

	Item
	Question
	Response

	1.
	Would your company be interested in bidding for this framework?
	

	2.
	Which Lots would you be interested in bidding for?
	

	3.
	Are there any products not identified that could be added to the framework?
	

	4.
	Could your company deliver to all of the UK FRS’s detailed on the NFCC website?
	

	5.
	Would there be any delivery charges for orders?
	

	6.
	Could call off orders be placed, and stock held at your locations?
	

	7.
	Does your company have minimum order values or minimum delivery quantities?
	



Please provide any relevant information on the products listed on page 2 
Please note: this framework will only be used by Fire and Rescue Services.
Lot 1 – Stand alone Smoke Alarm
	Item No. 
	Description 
	Requirements 

	1 
	Smoke Alarms must be a sealed unit with a minimum 10-year life non removable battery, Certified to BS EN 14604:2005 or equivalent
	

	2 
	Heat Alarm to BS5446-2:2003
	

	3
	CO Alarm
	

	4
	
	


 
 
 
Lot 2 – Interlinked devices
	Item No. 
	Description 
	Specification  

	1 
	Wireless Interlinked Smoke Alarms must be a sealed unit with a minimum 10-year life non removable battery, Alarms to be Certified to BS EN 14604:2005 or equivalent
	  

	
	
	

	
	Please list associated devices below:
	Conform/Certified to which standard

	2
	
	

	3
	
	

	4
	
	

	5
	
	

	6 
	
	

	7 
	
	

	8 
	
	


 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Please return this completed form to: procurement@wmfs.net by 31 August 2020.
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